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Gateway Technical College

3520 SO"' Avenue

Kenosha,Wl 53140

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Accepted / Filed

APR 18 2017

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Se^staiy

Re: Translator Construction Permit BPFT-2015113QAAK for W277BM FCC Facilitv ID 147272

Dear Secretary Dortch;

Gateway Technical College ("Gateway") is the licensee of Translator W277BM, Lake Geneva,
Wisconsin. Gateway also holds the above captioned Construction Permit to modify W277BM.
Gateway no longer intends to modify W277BM and wishes to surrender the above captioned
Permit for cancellation.

Yours Sincerely,

Gateway Technical College

Its:

(OI02607S-I )


